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Portland Club

B0681 Portland Club

Location

35 Percy Street,, PORTLAND VIC 3305 - Property No B0681

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0235

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 17, 2005

The Portland Club was erected in 1860 as the auction rooms and wool warehouse of G G Crouch, a Portland
merchant who established business in 1842. The simple rectangular plan stone building with roof monitor light
and conservative classical facade of fine axed basalt originally included a stone arch well over the north side
driveway and loading bays. The architect is unknown. The Portland Club acquired the building in 1919.
The facade of the Portland Club is an exemplar of the mason's craft in basalt. The intractable nature of this stone
generally precluded the execution of detailed classical mouldings; however, the extremely fine grain black basalt
of the Portland region has facilitated the construction of a definable group of finely modelled basalt buildings,



which included Burswood, Maretimo, the Court House and the Portland Club. This building has important
historical associations with Portland in the era when Western District wool was exported from the port, and later
as the meeting rooms of the Portland Club.
The Portland Club is well maintained and has suffered little external alteration since removal of the stone arch
wall over the north driveway.
Classified: 12/05/1958
Revised: 03/08/1998

Hermes Number 68108

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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